Mastercreation TFS

From: Prajakta Navge

Sent: 16 May 2024 13:13

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Business Development
Subject: FW: VRF form- Darpan Wadhva
Attachments: travel food vendro.pdf

Dear Omkar,

Please find attached necessary documents for unblocking the vendor.

Contact person details:-

Name:- Darpan Wadhwa

Mob No:- 9871773796

Email Id:- barick.ashok@yahoo.com

Please unblock vendor urgently.

Regards,
Prajakta Navge

From: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 1:01 PM

To: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: VRF form- Darpan Wadhva

Dear Prajakta,
Please find attached VRF for Mr. Darpan Wadhwa.

Warm Regards,



Nilesh Patil

DGM Business Development

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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I | oseraury

i onmcon® gEEa @) oo W s waveem

From: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Vikramjeet Kumar <vikramjeet.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: VRF form- Darpan Wadhva

Dear Parag,
PFA as required

Regards,
Nilesh Patil

From: Nilesh Patil

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Vikramjeet Kumar <vikramjeet.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: VRF form- Darpan Wadhva

HI Parag,
Will share the same shortly

Regards,



Nilesh Patil

From: Parag Pandey

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:42 AM

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Vikramjeet Kumar <vikramjeet.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: VRF form- Darpan Wadhva

Hi Nilesh,
Pls help with us VRF for Darpan Wadhva. We have to close entry in system. Payment made on 17" Mar 2020 but still vendor code not in system.
This is payment to advocate hence we can’t pass entry without vendor code in Navision system.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: VRF form

Hii,

We are in closing and the entry is still pending in our books, so kindly send us the VRF of Darpan Wadhwa asap to close BRS.
Regards

Anil

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 01 April 2020 16:40
To: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: VRF form

Dear Nilesh ji,
Please send the VRF for close the entry in our books.

Regards
Anil

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 17 March 2020 11:37

To: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: VRF form

Dear Nilesh,

PFA VRF form and fill with necessary details with sign from Advocate.

Regards
Anil



